



Prof. Dr. VUGAR GURBAN oglu MAMMADOV, MD, JD, PhD, FCLM

2018 - Executive Vice-President, Member of Executive Committee and Board of Governors, Chairman of Educational Committee, World Association of Medical Law (based in Los-Angeles, CA, USA)

2018- ICCA (International Congress & Convention Association) Verified Hosted Buyer & Senior Executive

2017- Vice-President, Member of the Board of Directors, European Health Law Association (based in Bergen, Norway)

2017- Vice-President, Founding member of Silk Road Forensic Consortium (based in Xi'an, China)

Professor of Forensic Medicine, Forensic Medical Expert, Lawyer
 Doctor of Medical Sciences of Azerbaijan Republic and Russian Federation

2010- Head of Azerbaijan unit, UNESCO Chair in Bioethics

2011- Member of Expert Council on Law Sciences, Supreme Attestation Commission under President of Azerbaijan

2016 - Deputy Chairman, UNESCO National Bioethics Committee under Presidium of National Academy of Sciences of Azerbaijan

2010- Professor of Forensic Medicine, Department of Forensic Medicine, Azerbaijan Medical University

2011- Professor of Forensic Medicine, Department of Criminalistics & Forensic Sciences, Law Faculty of Baku State University

2016 - Professor of Bioethics, Medical Law and Human Rights, Department of Human Rights & Information Law, Law Faculty of Baku State University

2017 - Professor of Law, The Baku subsidiary of the First Moscow State Medical University n.a. I.A.Sechenov, Moscow, Russia

Visiting Professor, College of Medicine and Forensics, Xi'an Jiaotong University, Xi'an, China

Visiting Professor, XISU Xi'an International Studies University, Xi'an, China

Visiting Professor, Faculty of Law, East China University of Law and Political Sciences, Shanghai, China

Visiting Professor, Harvard Medical School, Boston, USA

Visiting Professor, Koc University, Istanbul, Turkey

Visiting Professor, Baltic State University, Kaliningrad, Russia

Visiting Professor, Danylo Halytsky National Medical University, Lviv, Ukraine

Visiting Professor, Kazakhstan State University of Law and Humanities KAZGUU, Astana, Kazakhstan

Visiting Professor, Law Faculty of the 17th of August 1945 University, Semarang, Indonesia

Visiting Professor, Law Faculty of Islam University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Visiting Professor, Medical Faculty of Jakarta University, Jakarta, Indonesia

Education:

- General education school in Baku, 1976-1986 – Attested with Excellency, Gold Medal
- Azerbaijan Medical University, 1986-1992 - Diploma with honor and Excellency
- Law Faculty of Dagestan State University, Makhachkala, Russia, 1997-2000
- Law Faculty of Baku State University, Azerbaijan, 2000-2004

Postgraduate studies

- Forensic Medicine at Department of Forensic Medicine of Azerbaijan Medical University, 1992-1997
- Gunshot Wounds at Department of Forensic Medicine of Kirov's Military Medicine Academy, St. Petersburg, 1993
- Forensic Medicine at Department of Forensic Medicine of University of Dundee, Scotland, UK, 1995

- Drug Analysis and Forensic Toxicology at Department of Forensic Medicine and Science of University of Glasgow, Scotland, UK (Collaboration Center of United Nations Drug Control Program, UNDCP), 1998
- Criminal Justice at Transnational Crime and Corruption Center, American University in Washington, DC, USA, 2001
- Forensic Medicine at All-Russian Center of Forensic Medical Expertize, Ministry of Health and Department of Forensic Medicine, First Moscow State Medical University n.a. I.A.Sechenov, Moscow, Russia, 2000-2004

Author of more than 300 scientific publications, including 8 textbooks and handbooks, 3 monographies

Editor and consultant of 24 scientific books

Author and host of 324 TV health and educational programs during 2005-2011

Scientific consultant of 1 postdoctoral and 15 PhD dissertations in Azerbaijan and Kazakhstan

48 countries worldwide visited with trainings, talks and presentations (Azerbaijan, Russia, China, USA, Ukraine, Belarus, Moldova, Kazakhstan, Georgia, Estonia, Latvia, Leetonia, Turkey, Israel, Brazil, UK, France, Germany, Spain, Portugal, Denmark, Belgium, Netherlands, Austria, Finland, Norway, Sweden, Poland, Italy, Malta, Bulgaria, Romania, Serbia, Slovenia, Croatia, Greece, Hungary, Switzerland, Czech Republic, Japan, Indonesia, Pakistan, India, Iran, Macau, UAE, Saudi Arabia, Bahrain, Morocco)

Fluent in English, Russian, Turkish, Azerbaijan; French with dictionary

Past experience:

1997-1998 Medical Expert on Drugs, UNDP/UNDCP Drug Control Project in Azerbaijan, 1997-1998

1999-2009 Head of Representative Office, Country Manager for Big Business Azerbaijan

- Procter & Gamble (USA)
- Servier International (France)
- Ferring International (Switzerland)
- Hoffmann La Roche (Switzerland)
- Astra Zeneca (UK)

2000-2000 National Program Officer, UNICEF Baku Office 2000

2005-2010 Author and Host, Weekly TV Program on Health, Public TV Channel of Azerbaijan

2010-2011 Author and Host, Weekly TV Program on Bioethics, Azerbaijan 1st State TV Channel

2006-2013 Advisor of the biggest pharma companies in Azerbaijan:

- CEO, AvroMed (Azerbaijan – UK)
- Strategic Advisor of President, Asfarma (Turkey)
- Strategic Advisor of President, Riad Farma (Azerbaijan-Russia)

2010-2014 Deputy Director on Science, Human Rights Institute, National Academy of Sciences of Azerbaijan
Head of Bioethics and Medical Law Department

2013-2016 Director of Humanitarian and Social Projects Department, Heydar Aliyev Center
Deputy General Commissioner, Head of Inter-Institutional Working Group and Author of Theme Proposal, Azerbaijan National Self-Built Pavilion, Milan Expo 2015
Author and Project Leader, FAO Good Will Ambassador Project

Public affairs:

Chairman of Komsomol (Young Communist) of the school, of the Faculty of University during 1984-1991

Member of Communist Party since 1990 with membership of bureau of Nasimi District, Baku City and Central Committees of Komsomol (Young Communist) of Azerbaijan during 1984 - 1991

Hobby - boxing, swimming, running